

Whitney Panetta

whitneywpanetta@gmail.com

<http://www.lookbetweenthelines.com>

(404)-409-2649

Education

University of Georgia: BFA in Art Education, May 2008
University of Georgia: MAED in Art Education, July 2009
SCAD Atlanta: AP Certification Workshop, June 2010
SCAD Atlanta: Printmaking Workshop, October 2010

Exhibits:

Solo exhibits:

2013 *The Pullman*, Atlanta, GA
2012 *Carroll Street Café*, Atlanta, GA
2011 *San Francisco Coffee*, Atlanta, GA
2009 *Last Resort*, Athens, GA
2008 *Johnny's New York Pizza*, Athens, GA
2007 *Transmetropolitan*, Athens, GA

Group exhibits:

2008 University of Georgia, Athens, GA
2007 University of Georgia, Athens, GA

Artist Markets:

2016 *Old Fourth Ward Arts Festival*, Atlanta, GA
2016 *Virginia Highlands Summerfest*, Atlanta, GA
2016 *Chastain Park Arts Festival*, Atlanta, GA
2016 *Wesleyan School Artist Market*, Norcross, GA
2015 *Marist Holiday Traditions*, Atlanta, GA
2015 *Wesleyan Artist Market*, Norcross, GA
2015 *Whimsical Wares*, Sandy Springs, GA
2014 *St. Pius X Holiday Marketplace*, Dunwoody, GA
2014 *Whimsical Wares*, Marietta, GA
2014 *Marist Holiday Traditions*, Atlanta, GA
2014 *Wesleyan Artist Market*, Norcross, GA
2013 *Lickskillet Artist Market*, Athens, GA
2013 *Wesleyan Artist Market*, Norcross, GA

Commissions:

2016 Mixed media encaustic, Amber Payton
2014 Mixed media encaustic, Margaret Key
2013 Charcoal portrait, Megan Passo
2013 Mixed media paintings, Lydia Garner
2012 Mixed media painting, Samm Passo

2012 Pottery, Randi Underwood
2012 Pottery, Melanie Worton
2011 Pottery, Don Duke
2010 Pottery, Don Duke
2010 Pottery, Lydia Garner
2009 Portrait, Brandt Hacker
2009 Mixed media painting, Maureen Twist
2008 Mixed media painting, Curtis Winstead
2005 Portrait, Milya Delahaye

Awards and Grants:

2012 Top Ten Teacher Award
2011 Presenter for AP Art training session
2011 Snapping Shoals Bright Ideas Grant
2010 Snapping Shoals Bright Ideas Grant
2004 The Kuzmicki-McCutchen Scholarship

Employment History:

Vendor at Crafted Westside, Atlanta, GA, 2014-Present
Art teacher, Wesleyan School, Norcross, GA, Present
Art teacher, Eastside High School, Covington, GA, 2009-2012

Professional Memberships and Involvement:

National Art Education Association, 2005-Present
Georgia Art Education Association, 2005-Present

NAEA National Conference, San Diego, CA, 2014
GAEA Fall Conference, Athens, GA, 2009

Bio:

I am a working artist and art educator, raised by an art educator of thirty-five years. I have spent the last seven years teaching high school art, focusing on a range of classes from Introduction to Art to Sculpture to AP Art. While I have always created and sold artwork on the side, through exhibit opportunities at restaurants and my two Etsy shops, I have put more focus on my art career in the past year. I currently have my artwork for sale year-round at Crafted Westside. I have also become more involved in the art and craft festival circuit, joining four markets in the last year. My future goals include increased involvement in art and craft fairs, submitting to more exhibits, and exhibiting work in gallery spaces.